

GERSTEIN HARROW LLP

August 27, 2025

The Honorable Scott M. Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *National Basketball Association v. Salazar*, No. 24-994 &
Solomon v. Flipps Media, No. 25-228

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel for the Petitioner in *Solomon v. Flipps Media*, No. 25-228, which was just docketed today. I write to notify the Court that the question presented in this case is related to the questions presented in *National Basketball Association v. Salazar*, No. 24-994, which, like this case, also involves the Video Privacy Protection Act. In fact, both Parties in *Salazar* discuss how the Second Circuit's decision in *Solomon* might impact the Court's decision whether to grant or deny certiorari in *Salazar*. See *Salazar* Br. in Opp. at 10, 11, 14, 15; *Salazar* Pet'r Reply Br. at 2, 5, 7, 8 (discussing *Solomon*).

Given this overlap, it is possible that the Court may wish to consider *Solomon* and *Salazar* during the same Conference. I would accordingly be grateful if this letter could be distributed to the Court along with the materials in *Salazar* so that the Court is aware that a petition for certiorari has been filed in *Solomon* and may determine the most efficient way to consider the related questions that each case presents.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Jason Harrow
Jason Harrow

Counsel for Petitioner in
Solomon v. Flipps Media

cc: David Cinotti, counsel for Respondent in *Solomon v. Flipps Media*
Shay Dvoretzky, counsel for Petitioner in *NBA v. Salazar*
Joshua Ian Hammack, counsel for Respondent in *NBA v. Salazar*